
From: James Foley [JamesFoley_56@msn.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 10:47 PM 
To: zzMSHA-Standards - Comments to Fed Reg Group 
Subject: RIN 1219-AB44 
Multiple refuge chambers should be required in a mine coal or otherwise. Travel time 
to a refuge chamber should not exceed one-half hour. Refuge chambers should have 
the capacity to support the population of the mine, preferably in series, so that 
damage to one chamber or a full chamber does not preclude safe refuge in another. 
Refuge chambers should be oxygen/chemical regeneration to avoid damage to an 
vital air line or heated airline. Refuge chambers should have the capacity to provide 
breathing air for a time period no less then 24-hours. 
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